
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

 
DATE:  September 11, 2024 
 
TO:   Mayor Jayne Lankford & City Council 
 
FROM:  Mercy Rushing, City Manager  
    
SUBJECT: Marketing/Tourism Adv. Board Member Reappointment 
 Council Meeting Agenda Item for September 16, 2024 
 
Background Information:   
 
Below listed board terms for two years reappointments as allowed in our 
Marketing/Tourism Board of Directors Bylaws for consideration by City 
Council: 
 
Marketing/Tourism Advisory Board of Directors submits the following 
names of current board and organizations they represents for reappointment 
of two (2) years as allowed in our Marketing/Tourism Board Bylaws.  
 
-Lisa Bright    2024 – September 30, 2026-Represents Civic Center 
-Sue Jones            2024 – September 30, 2026-Represents Landmark Bd. 
-Lupita Wisner    2024 – September 30, 2026-Represents Wisner Field  
 
Recommendation: 
 
Mineola Marketing/Tourism Advisory Board submits to the Mayor and City 
Council to consider the reappointments of all the names listed above for 
another two-year (2) term through September 30, 2026. 
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